april 11, 1016,

v

Sir, -

In reply te your letter of the Tth, instant, I regret te say
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supply, whiek the Ontarie Gevernment Agriculture Department expected
to have for sale, has been delayed in shipuent, 1f you ean secure
the wheat you require, namely, 32 bushels, losally, yeu oeg do S0,
Tou may alse purchase seme seed cats, dut, I ¥ill dopend on you
to supply seed, exly, to these Indians vhe have their land prepared,
A supply of forus is beinz sent under separate cever, One of
these sheuld bde signed Wy sach Indisn obtaining seed, The signed forss
should bo sarefubly Rept by you, in erder that you ey meke the

aecessary ¢ellectiens, in the fall,
Yours very truly

Deputy Superintendent
Indian Affairs,




